City Council Meeting

Regular Session

June 8, 2021- 6:00 P.M.

Next meeting: July 13, 2021




CITY COUNCIL MEETING -REGULAR SESSION
Tuesday, June 8, 2021, 6:00 PM

Meeting will take place:
MPR EVENT CENTER
60 Morgan’s Point Blvd

To View meeting live go to: http:/www.MorgansPointResortTX.com/YouTube
Call to Order- Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance
Presentations;
*Phoenix Awards —~ Accreditations: 2 Fireman, 1 Police Officer, 1 Maintenance Department
*2 Unit Citations for CPR Saves

*VW Bus Donation to Police and Fire Departments

Announcements and Citizens Comments
Item 1 Discuss and take appropriate action- Minutes for May, 2021 Regular Session

Item 2 Discuss and take appropriate action- Selection of Mayor Pro-Tem
Item 3 Discuss and take appropriate action- Disaster Declaration

Item 4 Discuss and take appropriate action- Resolution 2021-11 Reappointment of Municipal Court Judge
Item 5 Discuss and take appropriate action- Resolution 2021-12 Fire Department Declaring Surplus Property

Item 6 Discuss and take appropriate action- Resolution 2021-13 MPR Fire Department Interlocal Agreement for
Mutual Automatic Aid Fire Services

Item 7 Discuss and take appropriate action- Resolution 2021-14 Bank Signatures of custodians for City Funds
Item 8 Discuss and take appropriate action- Cobb Fendley Engineer, Ground Storage Tank Proposal

Item 9 Discuss and take appropriate action- Hotel Occupancy Tax

Item 10 Discuss and take appropriate action- Budget Timeline

Item 11 Discuss and take appropriate action- Park signs

Item 12 City Manager’s Report & Department Reports

Mayvor and City Council Comments

Adjournment



The City Council reserves the right to adjourn, to discuss any items in executive (closed) session whenever
permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

I certify that a copy of the June 8, 2021 agenda of items to be considered by the Morgan’s Point Resort was
posted and could be seen on the City Hall bulletin board on the June 11, 2021 at 4:00PM and remained posted
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of the meeting. I further certify that the
following news media were properly notified of the above stated meeting: Belton Journal. The meeting facility
is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s office
at 254 742-3206 for further information.

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary



Call to Order
Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance

Presentations:

Phoenix Awards: Accreditations: 2 Fireman, 1 Police
Officer and 1 Maintenance Department Employee

VW Bus Group - Donation to Police and Fire Departments

Announcements & Citizen Comments



UNIT CITATION

MORGAN'S POINT RESORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DIVISION
SQUAD COMPANY 61 & POLICE UNIT 1503

DATE: 8 June, 2021

EVENT: CARDIAC ARREST SAVE
13 May, 2021

CREW MEMBERS: Marine Captain Victor Hall
Fire Specialist Isaac Silva

Police Sergeant Todd Hodge
CIVILIAN ASSIST: Maintenance Dir. BJ Scheible

DETAILS:

On 13 May, 2021 at 14:30 hours, Squad Company 61 was dispatched to a reported *Unkown
Problem/Person Down.” The crew arrived and quickly implemented the “Pit Crew” CPR
Standard. They delivered several minutes of high-quality chest compressions, evaluated the
patient's heart rhythm with an AED, providing an indicated shock. They were joined by the City's
Director of Maintenance, BJ Scheible, and their efforts continued as the patient care team
expanded. The Company continued compressions and a second shock was soon delivered.

At 14:39 hours, just 9 minutes after the initial dispatch, a return of spontaeous circulation was
achieved.

Firefighter Specialist Silva accompanied Medic 24 on their trip to the Emergency Department
and continued to assist with patient care. The patient was further stabilized and transferred to
the Intensive Care Unit.

UNIT CITATION:

Phoenix

Due to the expedient response of Sqaud Company 61, outstanding teamwork performed by the
City's Police Sergeant and Maintenance Director and their excellent provision of patient care, a
cardiac arrest patient was successfully resuscitated and delivered to the hospital where they
were further stabilized and transferred to a specialty unit.

Taran Vaszocz-Williams, Fire Chief Dr. Taylor Ratcliff, Medical Director



UNIT CITATION

MORGAN'S POINT RESORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DIVISION
SQUAD COMPANY 61 & BATTALION 62

DATE: 8 June, 2021

EVENT: CARDIAC ARREST SAVE
25 May, 2021

CREW MEMBERS: Battalion Chief Michael Rhea
Battalion Chief Shane Sibley
Fire Specialist Mark Wilkerson

Probationary FF Dylan Long

DETAILS:

On 25 May, 2021 at 09:02 hours, Squad Company 61 & Battalion 62 were dispatched to a
reported “Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic).” The crew arrived to find an unstable patient who went
into cardiac arrest soon after their arrival. Recognising of the patient's deterioration, they
acted quickly to begin CPR and apply the LUCAS Device. Medic ___ arrived, contacted Medical
Control, and made the determination to transport the patient with mechanical CPR in progress.

Probationary Firefighter Long accompanied Medic ___ on their trip to the Emergency
Department and continued to assist with patient care. The patient regained a pulse during
transport, was further stabilized and transferred to the Intensive Care Unit.

UNIT CITATION:

Phoenix

Due to the expedient response of Sqaud Company 61 & Battalion 62, a cardiac arrest patient
was successfully resuscitated and delivered to the hospital where they were further stabilized
and transferred to a specialty unit.

Taran Vaszocz-Williams, Fire Chief Dr. Taylor Ratcliff, Medical Director









CITY COUNCIL MEETING -REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
Tuesday, May 11, 2021, 6:00 PM

Call to Order- Mayor Gossett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Paster Jeremy Franks of Fellowship Baptist Church led all
in the invocation. Council members led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Members present: Mayor Dwayne Gossett, Mayor Pro-tem Donna Hartman, Council members Dennis Green, Ronny Snow, Bruce
Leonhardt, and Robbie Johnson.

City Staff: City Manager Dalton Rice, City Attorney Neale Potts, City Secretary Ophelia Rodriguez, Police Chief Charles Cline,
Fire Chief Taran Williams, Water Director Jesse Measles

Announcements and Citizens Comments- Citizen Jimanne Durkee stated last month she had addressed the deplorable streets.
This month she only had a few words. “Sherwood, Driftwood, from Sherwood down to Robin, Bluff, South Cliffwood Circle,
Archer, Robin Circle, Bowman last surfaced in the mid-nineties”.

Item 1 Discuss and take appropriate action- Minutes for April 2021 Regular Session
Mayor Gossett entertained a motion for the minutes of April 13, 2021. Mayor Pro-tem Donna Hartman made the motion to accept
minutes as written. Councilman Ronny Snow made the second motion. All present voted “Aye™. Motion carried.

Item 2 Discuss and take appropriate action- Extension of Disaster Declaration
Mayor Gossett entertained a motion. Council member Ronny Snow made the motion to extend declaration to June 8", Council
member Bruce Leonhardt made the second motion. All present voted “Aye”. Motion carried.

Item 3 Discuss and take appropriate action- Select Official Newspaper for MPR

Mayor Gossett entertained a motion for selection of official newspaper. Council member Ronny Snow made the motion to select
Belton Journal as Morgan’s Point Resort’s official newspaper. Council member Ronny Snow recognized the Journal for their
accurate publishing. Mayor Pro-tem Donna Hartman made the second motion. All presented voted “Aye”. Motion carried.

Item 4 Discuss and take appropriate action- Accessory Building Ordinance- Revisions

City Manager Rice stated that changes and updates were made to make it more user friendly and clarify number of accessory
buildings and sizes. He explained that the percentage has increased a bit but is capped. The total floor space of all permitted
accessory buildings may not exceed 5% of the total square footage of the building site, or 1500 square feet, whichever is less. The
maximum accessory building per building site is 2 instead of 4. The fees will remain the same. He added that the Planning and
Zoning Commission had approved and made recommendation for City Council to approve. Council member Leonhardt asked if
the current buildings would be considered grandfathered. City Manager Rice responded, yes.

Mayor Gossett entertained a motion. Mayor Pro-tem Donna Hartman made the motion to approve the revisions of the Accessory
Building Ordinance. Council member Ronny Snow made the second motion. All present voted “Aye”. Motion carried.

Item 5 City Manager’s Reports
Weather has delayed the work on the roads.

Working on budgets with all department heads.

Things on the horizon: Starting on June 1%, Having “Coffee with the City Manager™. An informal gathering with citizens once a
month.

Potentially bring back the newsletter, to include “City Manager’s Corner’.

City Manager Rice presented a street sign sized sign with Mayor Dwayne Gossett inscribed as a token of appreciation for his
service to the city.

City Manager Rice introduced Steve Mondello who is currently working with the city through a Veterans Advisory group, that

give soldiers opportunities to pull in a variety of skills to include local government. Mr. Mondello will retire soon from the Military
after 22 years of service. He was selected to work with the city. He will be with the City through July.

May 11,2021 1



Council member Ronny Snow commented he would not be here today if it were not for Dwayne Gossett. Council member Snow
added having been new on the Council, Mr. Gossett gave him encouragement and advice while serving on the board and thanked
him for his friendship and service.

Item 6 Mayor and City Council Comments

*Mayor Gossett congratulated Dennis Green and congratulated and welcomed Shawn Knuckles to the Council.

*Mayor Pro-tem Donna Hartman commented that there had been so many compliments on the election Judge and clerks this year.
The compliments were how friendly and helpful the Judge and Clerks had given to the citizens. She recognized Joe Stanfield, Les
Minor, Pam Robinson, Debbie Bates, and City Secretary.

*Mayor Pro-tem Hartman recognized Water Department Landon Grissett for passing the exam for the Class C license in
Wastewater.

*Mayor Pro-tem Hartman recognized Katrice Jackson in her perfect Water/Wastewater report to the TCEQ, which passed
inspection.

*Mayor Pro-tem Hartman read a kind letter that the Police Department had received from a family, recognizing their service, but
for the times they had assisted with their mother when called on for emergency service. The mother of this family has since passed
away.

Item 7 Canvass of the May 1, 2021, Mayor and City Council Elections- Mr. Joe Stanfield, MPR Election Judge
Mr. Joe Stanfield, Morgan’s Point Resort’s 2021 Appointed Election Judge read the Official Tabulations for the Mayor and City

Council Elections. Mr. Stanfield thanked the City and Bell County for their support, but he also thanked City Secretary Ophelia
Rodriguez and Election Clerks Pam Robinson, Debbie Bates, Leslie Minor for a great job, and City Staff Camille Bowser and
Joyce Jones for their assistance when needed. Mayor Dwayne Gossett entertained a motion. Council member Ronny Snow made
the motion to accept the Canvass of the MPR General Election Results. Council member Robbie Johnson made the second motion.
All present voted “Aye”. Motion carried.

Item 8 Oaths of Offices

MPR Municipal Court Judge Ted Duffield gave the oath of office to newly elected as Mayor, Dennis Green. Mayor Dennis Green
then gave the oath of offices to incumbents, Ronny Snow, Donna Hartman, Robbie Johnson, Bruce Leonhardt, and new Council
member Shawn Knuckles. Mayor Green congratulated incumbents and welcomed newly elected council member Shawn Knuckles.

Mayor Dennis Green, said he was looking forward to the next couple of years, and thanked everyone for attending. He encouraged
Citizens to get involved, by volunteering in City Committees, Boards, etc. Council members Donna Hartman, Ronny Snow, Shawn
Knuckles, and Robbie Johnson thanked the Citizens for their votes and their attendance. Council member Bruce Leonhardt thanked
the Citizens, but commented to the Citizens, that this was not City Councils City, it was everyone’s City and welcomed Citizens
for ideas, or even if they wanted to let Council know what is going on, to please not to hesitate to contact anyone of the Council
members.

Adjournment: Mayor Dennis Green entertained a motion to adjourn. A motion was made by Council member Donna Hartman
to adjourn meeting. A second motion was made by Council member Ronny Snow. Meeting adjourned at 6:28 PM.

ATTEST: Dennis Green, Mayor
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas

May 11,2021 2






NOTES













RESOLUTION 2021-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF MORGAN’S POINT
RESORT, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, REAPPOINTING A MUNICIPAL
COURT JUDGE FOR THE MUNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF
MORGAN’S POINT RESORT.

WHEREAS, Articles 1197a and 1194a of Vernon’s Civil Statues of the State of Texas provide
for the appointment of the Judge of the Municipal Court and,

WHEREAS, the term of office all corresponds to the unexpired term of Mayor and every two
years thereafter a Judge shall be appointed for a term of two years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
MORGAN’S POINT RESORT, TEXAS, THAT;

Section 1: The above-stated City Council reappointment shall be for a term of two (2) years
expiring on June 1, 2023.

Section 2: Mr. Theodore Ray Duffield is reappointed as the Judge of the Municipal Court of
the City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas, for a term to correspond with the
unexpired term of the current Mayor of said City, and shall serve until his successor
has been appointed and qualified.

PRESENTED AND PASSED on this the 8th day of June, 2021, by a vote of ayes and
nays at the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Morgan’s Point Resort,
Texas.

Dennis Green, Mayor
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas

ATTEST:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BY

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary Neale Potts, City Attorney

City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas






RESOLUTION 2021-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF MORGAN’S POINT RESORT, BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS, DECLARING SURPLUS PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL

WHEREAS, the City Fire Department is in possession of a 2003 Ford Fire Department (BR763) Brush
Truck that Central Bell County Fire & Rescue would like to purchase

WHEREAS, the City Fire Department no longer uses in the provision of services to the citizens of
Morgan’s Point Resort; and

WHEREAS, this is currently being stored at the Fire Department; and
WHEREAS, this item has monetary value; and

WHEREAS, in order to sell or dispose of this item it is necessary for the City Council to declare this
item surplus;

WHEREAS, in order to dispose of this vehicle and recoup it’s value the City Fire Department would like
to sell it to Central Bell County Fire & Rescue for the amount of $9,500.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MORGAN'’S POINT RESORT, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS THAT;

Section 1. That the matter and facts recited in the preamble hereof are found and determined to be true
and correct.

Section 2. The City Manager is authorized to dispose of this item in the best manner possible to maximize
the return of value to the City of the above vehicle, consistent with State Law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 8 day of June, 2021, by (Ayes), to (Nays) with
no abstentions by a vote of the City Council of the City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas.

Dennis Green, Mayor
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary Neale Potts, City Attorney
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas






RESOLUTION NO. 2021-13

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF MORGAN'’S POINT RESORT, BELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT MUTUAL
AUTOMATIC AID FIRE SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF TEMPLE, TEXAS, AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the City of Temple (Temple) has forwarded a proposed Interlocal Agreement (Agreement) for
Council consideration regarding mutual automatic aid assistance between the City’s Fire Departments a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, the “Interlocal Cooperation Act,” authorizes local
government entities to enter into interlocal contracts for governmental purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Government Code §791.006 specifically authorizes interlocal agreements for fire
services; and

WHEREAS, a formal Agreement would be beneficial to the health and welfare of the citizens of both cities;
and

WHEREAS, a formal Agreement will have a positive impact on the Insurance Services Office’s ranking of
the Morgan’s Point Resort Fire Department; and

WHEREAS, a formal Agreement will benefit the citizens of both citys by improving fire protection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORGAN’S
POINT RESORT, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. The Interlocal Agreement for Automatic Aid and Fire Services is accepted and approved.

Section 2. The City Manager is authorized to execute the Agreement titled Interlocal Agreement for
Automatic Aid and Fire Services.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8" day of June, 2021 by (ayes) to (nays) with no abstentions
by a vote of the City Council of the City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas.

Dennis Green, Mayor
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas

Attest: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary Neale Potts, City Attorney
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas City of Morgan’s Point Resor, Texas



ATTACHMENT ‘A’

Fire Apparatus will respond on first alarm structural fire incidents and non-structural fire
incidents, if designated, in the stipulated response areas.

Fire/EMS units required in addition to first alarm assignment must be requested in accordance
with procedures established in the most recently executed Interlocal Mutual Aid Agreement for
Fire Services executed between the Parties, as may be amended from time to time.

Automatic aid/Mutual Aid units arriving on the scene prior to the other department jurisdiction
will be additional units and are not intended to replace response units from the jurisdiction
having response responsibilities.

Response Areas
Fire Response

A. Morgan’s Point will provide the following to Temple:
1. Boat with crew to anywhere on Lake Belton within the City limits of
Temple.
2. An engine or aerial apparatus with a maximum crew level of 4

personnel to the area of West of Highway 317 in the City of Templ: or
Temple’s recognized Extra Territorial Jurisdiction.

3. An engine will respond to a Temple Fire Station on three alarm fire
incidents when requested by an authorized Chief officer of Temple
Fire Department.

B. Temple will provide the following to Morgan’s Point Resort:

1. Engine or Ladder Truck with personnel to all structure fires
involving buildings of two stories or more within Morgan’s Point
Resort’s Fire District or as otherwise requested or agreed.

2. Engine or Ladder Truck to all structure fires involving
Commercial buildings.

Training

Joint training exercises are to be conducted, at a minimum four times per year to comply
with the Insurance Service Organization (ISO). The training exercises will be coordinated
and observed by the respective department training officer or designee, for the purpose
of maintaining coordination in firefighting procedures, dispatching and communications.
The following topics may be utilized for the establishment oftraining parameters, when
applicable:

1. Apparatus Familiarization
2. Boat operation procedures
3. Coordination ofEngine Companies and EMS units



EMS procedures
Equipment/Minor Tools Carried
5-Inch Hose Program Procedures
Incident Command System
Communications Procedures

NG A

Communications

- Dispatch of an Automatic Aid request will be toned out on the responder’s primary
radio channel.

- Communications from the Dispatch Center to mobile units and fire ground
communications utilizing portable radios will be on the radio Talk group utilized by
the Department in whose jurisdiction the emergency incident occurs.

- Communications procedures and documents will be provided at the initial training
session and updated as needed thereafter.

- Uponreceipt ofanalarmin any of the designated response areas,the dispatch
center receiving the alarm will dispatchthe properassignment. Should theagreed
upon assistance notbeavailable, therequesting department will be sonotified.

incident Command

The officer on the first arriving company will take command of the incident until relieved
by the appropriate authority. Overall command of the incident will be assumed by the
jurisdiction having response responsibilities immediately upon arrival at the scene.

Fire Incident Reporting
Each department will be responsible for obtaining needed information to complete fire

and emergency medical service reports forincidents within their respective jurisdictions.
Assisting units shall cooperate with jurisdictional units to provide necessary information.
Both Departments provide access to this information via our commonly used software
Emergency Reporting.






RESOLUTION 2021-14

WHEREAS, the City of Morgan’s Point Resort is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and 1s
empowered to delegate public funds and to act as custodian of all transaction with City funds; and

WHEREAS, the financial institution Horizon Bank (Temple, Texas) is designated as a depository for
funds of the City and has the goals of providing and maintaining complete safety of the funds of the
City of Morgan’s Point Resort;

WHEREAS, the City of Morgan’s Point Resort hereby requests the following changes regarding
individuals to act on behalf of the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

That the following individuals, whose signatures appear below are officials, employees, or authorized representatives of
the City and are each hereby authorized to transmit funds and are each further authorized to withdraw funds from
time 1o time, issue letter of instruction, and to take other action deemed necessary or appropriate for local funds:

Robert Dalton Rice, City Manager  Signature:

Dennis Green, Mayor Signature:
Ronny Snow, City Council Signature:
Donna Hartman, City Council Signature:
Shawn Knuckles, City Council Signature:
Robbie Johnson, City Council Signature:
Bruce Leonhardt, City Council Signature:

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary ~ Signature:

That this Resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until amended or revoked by the City,
and until the Financial Institution (Horion Bank) receives copy of any such amendment or revocation. The financial
institution is entitled to rely on this resolution until such time.

THAT, this Resolution is heteby introduced and adopted by the City of Morgan’s Point Resort this
the 8" day of June, 2021.

Dennis Green, Mayor
City of Morgan’s Point Resort, Texas
ATTEST:

Ophelia Rodriguez, City Secretary






Wd Lt 2T 2d03 WIS 15D HdW VU121 d\sa1ewns3TISOD\LBIS20TZOWUNINT ZTENSDOA 130 00E\Sd PUeT 1S9~ 1S3 0T\MOS3Y Iujod sueBIow Jo~AND 6202 T\TZ0Z\s190sd\:D
1202/8/9
1401 28ed

05°29S'TI8T $ |wioL 1I3roud

00058682 S %02 ADNIONILNOD

05°79%'7L $ [%S NOLLYZINIEOW

000526711 $ [violans

00'000'st S T 00°000'Sk S S1 jue| (3531 PUNOIY AOQY 11

00'005'0vT S 1 00°0050VT S Sl sadueuaunddy pue ped 31215u0) + J0IRIAUAY [3salq AuaBiawg o1

00000002 S 1 00'000'00Z S sl uonel|Iqeyay z1$3 J013X3 10U 6

0005182 S T 00°0S.'18¢ S Si wWwalsAS [e21303]3 8

00'000'ST S T 00°000'ST [ sl a3eulesq axs /

00'000°L S T 00°000°L [3 sl Suueap/daid ans 9

00°000'ST S T 00°000ST S S1 0J1U0D) UOIIBIUBWIPIS PUE UOISOJ] Juduewdd/Aesodwa | S

00°000°08 S T 0000008 S ] Suidid pJea v

00'000'052 $ T 00°000°05¢ S S1 dwing Aaxoor + Suiquin)d pue sasueualnddy + dwnd |e8njua) 3uiwiig J3S NGO 00ST-E €

00'000'06 $ T 00°000°06 S S1 (Jooy pue uonepuno Buipnpui) 8uipjing Aluosey A101S 3j8uIS NN 4

00'000'SZE $ 1 00000'STE S S1 (Y3IH ,z-,z€ x 1930wetq ,8/S £-,8€) JueL 3deJ0ls 9315 ‘U0||ED 0000SZ 1

(Areujwiia.d) Z1S3 1€ Sd + 1SD

150D TV10L IVLOL ALILNVND 3D14d LINN 1INN NOILdINOS3a W3aLl

1202 ‘g aun(
Aseuiwyaag
150) 3|qeqo.d jo uoiuidQ s,43auiduy
2# 153 1e uoneys dwng pue juej 98elo3s punodo pasodold
HosdY Jujod s,uesiop jo Ay

A3[pua1qqoD ¥




ATTACHMENT A

TASK ORDER NO. 2

Pursuant and subject to the above captioned MSA dated between _CITY OF MORGAN'S POINT RESORT,
TEXAS (CLIENT)

and Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. (CONSULTANT). CLIENT hereby requests that CONSULTANT
performs the work described below upon the terms set forth:

CLIENT PROVIDED INFORMATION:
Work Site: EST#2 SITE — FM2483 AND LAKE FOREST DRIVE

Work to Be Performed: NEW PUMP STATION AND GROUND STORAGE TANK (SEE ATTACHED
PROPOSAL FOR MORE INFORMATION)

Drawings, plans, specifications (are) (are not) attached: N/A

Date and Time to Commence:
Date and Time to Complete:
Equipment, vehicles, tools, materials, supplies to be furnished or obtained through third parties by
CLIENT (if any): N/A

Invoice Mailing Instructions: LUMP SUM

Other Requirements or Variance from MSA (if any):

CONSULTANT PROVIDED INFORMATION:
Compensation: SEE ATTACHMENT B
Billing Terms: MONTHLY

ACCEPTANCE:

The foregoing TASK ORDER is accepted on the terms set forth as indicated by the signatures below.

CONSULTANT: CLIENT:

CoBB, FENDLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC. CiTY OF MORGAN’S POINT RESORT, TEXAS
By: By:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:




ATTACHMENT B

EST#2 SITE NEW GROUND STORAGE TANK AND PUMP STATION
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Cobb, Fendley & Associates Inc. (CobbFendley) is pleased to present the following scope and fee to the City of
Morgan's Point Resort (City) for design, bid, and construction phase services for the addition of a 250,000-gallon (gal)
steel ground storage tank (GST) and 1,500-gallon-per-minute (gpm) pump station (PS), emergency generator, and
rehabilitation of the existing elevated storage tank at the site of the existing Elevated Storage Tank #2 (EST2). The
existing EST2 site is located on the northeast corner of the Lake Forest Drive and FM 2483 intersection as shown in
Exhibit A.

The following sections detail the anticipated scope of services for this project.
. Design Phase - 50% and 100%

CobbFendley wiil provide design phase services for the design of the proposed GST and PS at the EST2 site. It is
anticipated that the design phase will include a 50% preliminary and 100% final submittal. Traffic Controt Plans are
not included in this proposal.

A. Kickoff Meeting. CobbFendley will attend a kickoff meeting with the team at the project beginning to begin
the project.

B. Survey. CobbFendley will conduct a topographical survey of the project site. See attached Exhibit B for a
detailed scope of services for the proposed survey services.

C. Geotechnical. Coordinate with Arias Geoprofessionals (Arias) for geotechnical services. See attached
proposal from Arias dated May 13, 2021 in Exhibit B.

D. Design Plans. CobbFendley will produce design plans including the sheets listed below. All plan sheets will
be full-size (22"X34") sheets.

1. Cover Sheet (1 Sheet)
2. General Notes (2 sheets).

3. Site Plan Existing Conditions Sheets (1 Sheet). Provide sheet showing existing conditions of project
area.

4. Erosion and Sedimentation Contro! and Tree Protection Plans (1 sheet). Prepare erosion/sedimentation
and tree protection plans including Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

5. Demolition Plan (1 sheet). Prepare demolition plans that show the removal and clearing of the site for
the ground storage tank and pump station.

6. Overall Site/Grading Plan and Details (2 sheets). Prepare overall site/grading plan showing proposed
improvements at the site.

7. Yard Piping Plan and Details (2 sheets). Prepare overall yard piping plan for proposed GST and PS.
Yard piping will be modified to fill the GST from the incoming fill line and pump from the GST into the
EST. Itis assumed that the existing 14" supply line from EST#2 will remain.



8.

10.

1.

12.

Ground Storage Tank Sheets and Details (3 sheets). Prepare layouts and details for the proposed
250,000 gatlon steel ground storage tank with ringwall foundation.

Mechanical Sheets and Details (3 sheets). Prepare mechanical sheets and details for proposed 1,500
gpm pump station. Include booster pump piping layout for three (3) pumps in a site-built pump station
building as well as disinfection plan. The building will include one room for pumps, lighting, and fans,
building temperature control is not included.

Structural Sheets and Details. Prepare structural sheets and details for proposed GST and PS.
CobbFendley will perform the structural analysis of a single-story masonry building. Design loads shall
be in accordance with the International Building Code Requirements in accordance with local
amendments thereto. Slab on grade concrete slab shall be designed in accordance with the American
Concrete Institute 318 Building guidelines for Structural Concrete. Masonry walls shall be designed in
accordance with The Masonry Society 402/602 Building Code Requirements & Specifications for
Masonry Structures. The building consists of a slab on grade with perimeter grade beam supported on
piers or footings per geotechnical recommendations. The following tasks are included as part of
Structural design:

a. Structural Analysis

b. Coordination Notes & Specifications
c. Slab & Roof Plans with Sections

d. Building Elevations

e. Calculation & Drawing QA/QC

Electrical Sheets and Details. Coordinate with Cleary Zimmeman Engineers, LLC (CZ) for the
preparation of electrical sheets and details for the proposed PS. See attached electrical and SCADA
scope of services from CZ dated May 28, 2021 in Exhibit B.

EST2 Rehabilitation. Prepare elevation sheets and details for proposed rehabilitation of EST2 including
the following sheets:

a. EST2 Exterior Rehabilitation
b. EST2 Interior Rehabilitation
c. EST2 lilumination Rehabilitation

This proposal does not include environmental investigation and assumes environmental abatement will
not be required.

E. Contract Documents.

1.

Project Manual and Specifications. The contract documents shall include the following: front-end
documents, technical specifications, special provisions, and special specifications. The 50% submittal
will include table of contents of standard specifications, special provisions, and special specifications
only. City of Austin Standard Specifications and EJCDC standard contract documents will be used.

Quantity Take Off and Cost Estimate. CobbFendley will perform a quantity take off to prepare a cost
estimate and bid form. The bid form with the bid items will be included in the project manual.

F. Submittal Packages. CobbFendley will prepare and submit plans, specifications, and cost estimates for the
50% and 100% milestone submittals. For each submittal, CobbFendley will provide two (2) full-size (22"X34")



and five (5) half size set of hard copy plans as well as provide two (2) hard copy set of the specifications and
cost estimate. Additionally, electronic copies of the plans, specifications, and cost estimate will be provided
in PDF format for each submittal.

G. QA/QC. CobbFendley will conduct quality reviews prior to every submittal.

H.

Coordination and Permitting

1. Coordination. CobbFendley will coordinate with the City during the preliminary and final design phases
to identify design options and recommendations. Any comments from the preliminary design phase will
be incorporated to the final design.

2. Permitting. The final design and necessary documentation will be submitted to the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for review and approval.

3. Project Management. CobbFendiey will provide project management, be the main point of contact and
communication, and provide regular progress updates to the City. Monthly progress meetings will be
conducted. This proposal assumes a 8-month project design schedule.

Il. Bid Phase

CobbFendley will perform each of the following services during the bid phase. This scope assumes that an online
bidding assistance center will be used for the bid phase. CobbFendley will be responsible for uploading plans, project
manual, and addenda onto the bidding assistance center and will retain a hard copy at City offices. Plan distribution
will be through the on-line bidding assistance center, hard copy plans will not be distributed.

A

Advertisement. CobbFendley will prepare the advertisement, coordinate with the newspaper(s) and other
media. The City will pay any applicable fees associated. CobbFendley wili assist with providing the project
scope language for use in the advertisement and other plan documentation as needed.

Pre-Bid Meeting. CobbFendley will conduct the pre-bid meeting, prepare the agenda, and take meeting
minutes.

Addenda. CobbFendley will prepare addenda resulting from clarifications to questions from Contractors. This
scope assumes up to four (4) addenda. These will be distributed through the on-line bidding assistance
center.

Bid Opening. CobbFendley will conduct the bid opening.

Letter of Recommendation. CobbFendley will evaluate the bid tabs and assist the City in reviewing
references. CobbFendley will prepare a Letter of Recommendation to the City. This proposal assumes that
the project will be bid using traditional bid processes (not competitive sealed proposals).

Contract Execution. Upon acceptance of the recommended Contractor, CobbFendley will assist the City in
the execution of the contract with the Contractor.

Conformed Documents. Upon completion of the bid process and execution of the contract, CobbFendley will
prepare a set of conformed documents integrating any changes made by addenda during the bid process and
inserting the bid documents.



lll. Construction Phase

CobbFendley will perform each of the following services during the construction phase.

A

Pre-Construction Meeting. CobbFendley will conduct the pre-construction meeting. This scope includes
attendance at the preconstruction meeting and preparation of the agenda and meeting minutes.

Progress Meetings. CobbFendley will attend monthly construction/progress meetings on site and prepare
meeting minutes. This proposal assumes 12 months for construction. CobbFendley is not performing
construction inspection and will be visiting the site to observe progress and general conformance with contract
documents and evaluate issues should they arise. If construction inspection is needed it can be added as an
additional service.

Review Contractor Submittals. CobbFendley will review Contractor submittals. This scope assumes that the
Contractor's submittals will be in accordance with the contract documents, and that the contract documents
will include the provision that submittals will only be reviewed twice. Subsequent reviews will be conducted
at the expense of the Contractor. This proposal assumes 20 contractor submittals. CobbFendley will maintain
the submittal log.

Requests for Information (RFl). CobbFendley will respond to Contractor requests for information.
CobbFendley will issue drawing revisions as required. Drawing revisions resulting from change of scope of
project will be prepared as an additional service. This proposal assumes 5 RFls.

Change Orders. CobbFendley will assist the City in reviewing change order documentation provided by the
Contractor and provide feedback based on conformance with plans and specifications. This proposal
assumes two {2) change orders.

Pay Applications. CobbFendley will review pay applications for conformance with contract documents and
work complete and recommend action by the City.

Final Walkthrough. CobbFendley will attend the final walkthrough and review the final punch list prepared by
the City Inspector.

Close out. Assist City in evaluating final pay applications and project closeout documentation.

Record Drawings. CobbFendley will prepare record drawings based on Contractor redlines as verified by the
City Inspector.

We propose to perform the services listed in the Design, Bid, and Construction Phases for a lump sum fee of $192,940.



EXHIBIT A
SITE MAP



LAKE FOREST DR

CITY OF MORGAN'S POINT RESORT, TEXAS
FOR EXHIBIT PURPOSES ONLY

ame C F EXHIBIT A
e O enaie y

[ oeson - ] TBPELS NO. F-274
505 EAST HUNTLAND DRIVE, SUITE 100 SITE MAP

[ check: - ] AUSTIN, TEXAS 78752
512.834.9798 | FAX 512.834 7727
WWW COBBFENDLEY COM PAGE 1 OF 1

5
[
=
[
n
W
-
o~
=
N
~
o
<
<+
°
o
z
2
a
1
=
3
3
B
2
1
o
H
e
a
-]
=
2
@
|
o~
»
]
3
o
Z
=
[- %
o
3
2
wn
2
2
%3
o
=
<
o
Q
~
<
<
°
E
®
o
-3
€
o
=
|
e
©
2
o
4
a
|
o
<
c
2
1
o~
Lg)
Pl
g
=1
1
=
[
w
a
!
o
Q
Ls)
e
n
a
]
°
c
9
.
wv
2
I
n
Wt
i
=)
e
T
o
@
]
4
1
o
£
-]
a
|
]
€
-1
2
=3
=
|
b
-
|
2
b
-
o™~
=1
o~
=
o
o
N
>
@
2
[*3
2
o
Se
63
sol
2
-
x
&3




EXHIBIT B
ADDITIONAL SCOPE PROPOSAL



£ CobbFendley

TBPE Firm Registration No. 274

April 26, 2021
Morgans Point Resort — Ground Storage Tank

The specific tasks to be performed by CobbFendley Survey in conjunction with this project are
limited to the following:
SCOPE OF SERVICES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project is described as a Proposed Topographical Survey of an approximately 26,000+/-
square foot tract (shown in red outline on Exhibit “A” below). The subject tract being located at
the northeast intersection of Lake Forest Drive and FM 2483, Morgans Point Resort, Bell County,
Texas and along the south limits of Morgans Point Resort Fire Department as shown on Exhibit
“A” below.

SURVEY - CONTROL

1. CFA will utilize the VRS system and GPS equipment to establish horizontal and vertical
survey control for the project site. Survey Control will be based on the Texas State Plane
Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD 83 (2011), NAVD 88, Grid Coordinates

2. CFA will establish two (2) survey control points, outside the fenced area, for construction
purposes.

TSPS CATEGORY 6, CONDITION 4 (RURAL), TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

1. A field survey will be performed meeting the requirements of a TSPS Category 6,
Condition 4 (Rural), Topographic Survey and the minimum survey standards promoted by
the Texas Board of Professional Land Surveyors.

2. |IF Available, the Horizontal and Vertical Control established for this project, will be tied to
any local survey control that may exist on-site and be provided by client.

3. A topographic survey will be performed which will include, but not be limited to: 1-foot
contours, data will be collected on a 50’ grid with grade breaks, edge of concrete
structures, overhead power, telephone or signal lines, buried cable markers or signs,
above ground visible evidence of underground lines, power poles, guy anchors, and other
important features / grade break points. This survey will include the fence line location
around the perimeter of the project only.

CFA will also collect the topmost object on the existing water tower.
CFA will also collect the bottom of the tank of the existing water tower.
NO One Call will be made for this survey.

NO Boundary Right-of-Way limits will be determined at this time.

® N OO O A

A survey drawing in AutoCAD format, will be prepared depicting the data collected at time
of survey.

9. The drawing will be prepared using AutoCAD and delivered in hard copy and “pdf’
electronic format.

505 East Huntland Drive, Suite 100 | Austin, Texas 78752 | 512.834.9798 | fax 512.834.7727 | www.cobbfendley.com

TBPE Firm Registration No. 274 | TBPLS Registration No. 100467



= CobbFendley

April 26, 2021 Page 2 of 3 TBPE Firm Registration No. 274

EXCLUSIONS FROM THE SCOPE OF SERVICES

Specific items excluded from this proposal are as follows, and CobbFendley shall have no
responsibility to perform any of these services.

1. Right of Entry (ROE) will be provided by CF ROW department.

2. The survey will not address compliance or assessment of existing utilities, wetland
determinations, fauit lines and/or environmental assessments that are beyond the
surveyor's expertise.

3. “Standard traffic control” is performed by CobbFendley and is included in our standard

rates. “Standard traffic control” can be described as short term lane closure necessary for
manhole entry or access to utility features located in the roadway. Should “NON
STANDARAD” control be required (lane closures, police office present, arrow board,
etc...) these services will be considered extra.

4. Any other service not specifically included within this description of Scope of Services
described above

5. This survey DOES NOT conform to the ALTA/ACSM Standards. A revised estimate can
be provided should those standards be required.

BASIS OF COMPENSATION

We propose to perform the described Basic Services for the following fees:

Basic Services

1. TOPOGraphiC SUIVEY .. ...ttt et e e e e e e e $ 7.500.00

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

CobbFendley will use reasonable efforts to begin the survey within 48 hours of notice to proceed
and complete its Services within ten (10) business days upon commencement of work.
However, due to possible adverse effects of weather, the survey date may change.

S05 East Huntland Drive, Suite 100 | Austin, Texas 78752 | 512.834.9798 | fax 512.834.7727 | www.cobbfendley.com

TBPE Firm Registration No. 274



= CobbFendley

April 26, 2021 Page 3 of 3 TBPE Firm Registration No. 274

EXHIBIT “A”

Morgans Point GST
Topo area for Ground Storage Tank

505 East Huntland Drive, Suite 100 | Austin, Texas 78752 | 512.834.9798 | fax 512.834.7727 | www.cobbfendley.com

TBPE Firm Registration No. 274






